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DATE: July 27, 2017
TO: Jud Foster, Director of Parks and Recreation
Jeff Bryant, City Attorney
J

3
FROM: Brenda Hall, City Clerk 8{4 /Q“'l ’

SUBJECT:  Claim from Vincent L. and Carolyn Sue Peters

[ am in receipt of a claim from Vincent L. and Carolyn Sue Peters in the amount of
$2,680.00 for damages to their vehicle due to their claim that on July 19, 2017, a
City vehicle struck their vehicle. According to the accident report, Mr. Henry
Weilmuenster, Parks and Recreation Department, was stopped at the traffic light
in the northbound lane of University Boulevard and Mrs. Peters was stopped in
the right turn lane of University Boulevard. “Wien the light turned green
Mr. Weilmuenster began a right turn striking Mrs. Peters vehicle.
Mr. Weilmuenster stated he needed to turn right, but was pulling a trailer and
nceded a wide turning angle so that is why he was not in the right turn lane. After
checking his mirror and seeing no vehicles he began a right turn striking
Ms. Peters vehicle.

Jud, 1 would appreciate your checking with your staft regarding verification of the
problem. Please report your findings by written memorandum to me with a copy to
Jeff.

Jeft, if it is determined the City has liability in this matter, please signify by writing
a report of your recommendations in order that we may schedule this claim as an
agenda item.
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